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From: Schwartz, Toni E
To: Iris Wagner
Subject: RE: Telephone call rates
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 7:03:17 PM


Aloha,
Here is the information about the telephone call rates:
Type of call         Rate per minute
Local                    0.13 per minute
Interisland           0.21 per minute
 
Toni Schwartz
Public Information Officer
Hawaii Department of Public Safety
Office: 808-587-1358
Cell: 808-683-5507
Toni.E.Schwartz@hawaii.gov 
http://hawaii.gov/psd/
Facebook: www.Facebook.com/HawaiiPSD
Twitter: www.Twitter.com/HawaiiPSD
 


From: Iris Wagner [mailto:iwagner@humanrightsdefensecenter.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Schwartz, Toni E <Toni.E.Schwartz@hawaii.gov>
Subject: Telephone call rates
 
Hello –
 
My name is Iris Wagner and I am writing to you from the Human Rights Defense Center, publisher of
Prison Legal News. We are updating our website (prisonphonejustice.org) and I am in search of the
current telephone call rates from Hawaii DOC.  I have not been able to find this information online.
Could you please inform me of the current rates, or direct me to something that could?
 
Thanks for your consideration.
 
Iris
 
 
 
---
Iris Wagner
Research Assistant
Human Rights Defense Center
720 Third Ave., Suite #1605
Seattle, WA 98104
206.257.1355
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